Minutesofthe Meetingofthe BOATPARK <u>COMMITTEE</u> heldatthe <u>TownHall</u> on <u>Friday,6 th</u>February2004 at 2.15p.m.

Present:-

CouncillorAHMiller–Chairman CouncillorCBright CouncillorMPratt CouncillorMTyrer(from2.20p.m.)

Alsoinattendance:-

MrAJLeesonTownClerk(from2.30p.m.)MrGBrookesOperationsManagerMrMCiantarBoatParkUsersGroupMrALanderSwanageFisherman'sAssociation

1) Apologies

 $\label{eq:constraint} A pologies for their inability to attend the Meeting we rereceived from Councillors Agelink, Mrs Farrow and Mrs Gainsborough.$

2) <u>ReviewofMinutesofMeetingheld24</u> <u>thNovember2003</u>

WithreferencetoMinute2), the Chairman stated that funding for CCTV could be available from the SouthPurbeckTaskGroup. It was noted that the Operations Manager would meet with the Police on to the table of CCTV could be available from the south PurbeckTask Group. It was noted that the Operations Manager would meet with the Police on to the table of CCTV could be available from the South PurbeckTask Group. It was noted that the Operations Manager would meet with the Police on to the table of CCTV could be available from the South PurbeckTask Group. It was noted that the Operations Manager would meet with the Police on the South PurbeckTask Group. It was noted that the Operations Manager would meet with the Police on the South PurbeckTask Group. It was noted that the Operations Manager would meet with the Police on the South PurbeckTask Group. It was noted that the Operations Manager would meet with the Police on the South PurbeckTask Group. It was noted that the Operations Manager would meet with the Police on the South PurbeckTask Group. It was noted that the Operations Manager would meet with the Police on the South PurbeckTask Group. It was noted that the Operations Manager would meet with the Police on the South PurbeckTask Group. It was noted that the Operations Manager would meet with the Police on the South PurbeckTask Group. It was noted that the Operations Manager would meet with the Police on the South PurbeckTask Group. It was noted that the Operations Manager would meet with the Police on the South PurbeckTask Group. It was noted that the Operations Manager would meet with the Police on the South PurbeckTask Group. It was noted that the Operations Manager would meet with the Police on the South PurbeckTask Group. It was noted that the Operations Manager would meet with the Police on the South PurbeckTask Group. It was noted that the Operations Manager would meet with the Police on the South PurbeckTask Group. It was noted that the Operations Manager would meet with the Police on the Police on the Sout

10thFebruarytodiscusstheinstallationofCCTVattheBoatPark.

Referring to Minute 2) the Operations Manager reported that boats and dinghies we restill causing an obstruction on the slip way.

 $\label{eq:afterdiscussion} After discussion it was {\text{PROPOSED}} by Councillor Tyrer, {\text{SECONDED}} by Councillor Bright and AGREED:$

Thatallboats and dinghies that are on the slip way are issued with a seven day notice.

With reference to Minute 2) the Operations Manager reported that he had removed two fridges and freezers from the Boat Park with contents haz ardous to health. The Operations Managers tated that he would not remove any further objects from the Boat Park and would inform Environmental Health if this does occur again. It was also reported that two of the bins that had been placed in the Boat Park had already been removed by person (s) unknown.

With reference to Minute 3) the Operations Manager reported that he had consulted with suppliers of barriers and that the problems of access for day users had not yet been overcome. The possibility of taking a deposit for an entry card was suggested or a programmable card that would only allow for access once was discussed.

3) MattersArisingfromthesitevisit

a)

d)

1

TheChairmanreporteduponmattersarisingfromthesitevisitundertakenearlierthatday. MembersnotedthecommentsoftheOperationsManagerinhighlightingtheareastobeinfilled, levelledandrelayedwithnewtarmac.Therewasgeneralagreementthatpreferencebegivento50mm depthbeingused.Considerationwasgiventologisticsofcarryingouttheworkinphases. AfterdiscussionitwasAGREED:-Thatprioritybegiventotheresurfacingintheareashighlightedbythe

OperationsManagerandthatquotationsbesoughtonthecostof newtarmacandlinemarking.

- Thattheproposedgridsizesshouldtriedandtestedduringthesummer season.
- Thatthechangesbeimplementedduringthewinterof2004/05and ThattheUserGroupbeaskedtoputforwardsuggestionssetagainst

thecriteriathattherebenoreductioninrevenue.

4) <u>BoatParkUsersGroupReport</u>

MrCiantarreportedonameetingoftheBoatParkUsersGroupheldonThursday29 thJanuary 2004.MrCiantarstatedthattherehadbeenagoodturnoutwithapproximatelyfifteenpeopleattending andthatoverallthemeetinghadbeenverypositive.

 $\label{eq:main_stable} MrCiantarreported that the response to the proposed installation of CCTV was unenthus iastic, with users preferring to have resources used for visible improvements to the BoatPark, especially in view of the introduction of a 13\% increase. The consensus on the proposed introduction of a barrier entry system was well received.$

MrCiantarbroughtforwardarequesttointroduceelectricandwaterpointsattheendofeach row,withanytrailingwiresgoingunderthewallsoneachrow,soastoneutraliseanypotentialtrip hazard.ThiswasseenasthemainissuearisingfromtheBoatParkUsersGroup'smeeting.Thisissue wasdiscussedatgreatlength.Itwasnotedthatelectricpointshadbeenaddressedbyaprevious Council,howeverMembersoftheCommitteerecognisedtheusersconcerns.Theintroductionof electricpointswasdeemeduntenable,duethefactthatthethereisadiscernabledifferencetobemade betweenaboatparkandaboatyard.AtpresenttheBoatParkexistsasanextensionofBroadRoadCar Park,undertheRoadTrafficActandthesupplyofelectricpointswouldcontravenethisAct.Theissue ofhealthandsafetywasalsoamajorconcern,astheBoatParkisanopenareawithpublicaccess.This wouldmakeanycontrolofsafeworkingpracticesimpossibletoenforce.Withregardstotheissueof installingwaterpointsattheendofeachrow,Membersagreedtolookatthisfurtherwithaviewto installingwaterpipesattheendofeachrow.

The proposed reorganisation of the Boat Parkwas welcomed by the Users Grouphow ever the practicalities of reversing the larger boats into the recommended grids for 29 ftboats was questioned. The possibility of less ening the maximum length of boats in the Boat Parkwas put forward. After discussion:

ItwasAGREED:

ThattheredesignoftheBoatPark,withreference tothe29ftgridsbefurtherreviewed.

Cosmeticimprovements to the BoatParkwere discussed. The BoatPark Users Groupfelt that the slip way was inneed of improvement and that the pillars on the jetty were inneed of attention. The Clerk stated that the need for repairs to the jetty had been identified and we reincluded in the Council's capital programme. The rewas a concernational decomparation of the previously agreed that the ladders would be replaced.

MrCiantarmadeaproposition from the Users Group that a higher charges hould be levied to non-residents. Members of the Committee felt that it could not expect non-resident stop ay a higher charge. Further discussion arose with regards to the Council's account sin respect of the Boat Park. The Clerk issued Committee Members with a statement of accounts, which is available on request. It was noted that the Boat Park runs at a loss and is subsidised by the Council.

 $\label{eq:main} MrCiantar expressed the Group's concern with regards to the introduction of launching of jets kis from the slip way.$

EXCLUSIONOFPRESSANDPUBLIC

ItwasPROPOSEDbytheChairmanandRESOLVED:-

That, aspublicity would be prejudicial to the public interest by reason of the confidential nature of the business to be transacted, the public be excluded from the Meeting during consideration of the following matter.

5) Fisherman'sHuts-Update

TheCommitteewasupdatedontheoutcomeofthereviewthatwasundertakenonthe Fisherman'sHuts.ItwasstatedthatatpresentonlyninetenantshadproducedacurrentCertificateof BritishRegistryforaboat, withafurtherthreetenantsstatingthattheywerelookingtopurchaseaboat, twowithnotimescalegiven.

 $\label{eq:alpha} A request had been received from MrAL and er to exchange the ten ancy of hut numbers is with MrJL and er. A further request had also been received from MrS male to exchange the ten ancy of hut numbers even with MrW ait, with both proposed ten ant sholding a current Certificate of British Registry. After a brief discussion:$

ItwasAGREED:

Thatthetenanciesonhutsnumbersixandsevenbeexchanged.

The position of the furthers even huts that had not produced any registration documentation was discussed. It was stated that the Boat Park Attendant had not had access to hut number nine and that a letter had been is sued to the tenant is suing notice to enter the hut. It was also noted that the tenant was believed to be sub-letting the hut, contravening the tenancy agreement. All of the other huts had been accessed. It was reported that the tenant of hut number twelve had not paid the second instalment of the yearly rent, in breach of the tenancy agreement. Upon discussion:

ItwasAGREED:

Thatthetenantsofhutnumbersfourteen, fifteenandsixteenbe allowed to continue their tenancy, that further investigation is required on the occupancy of hutnumbers eighteen and twenty and that the Clerk reviews the tenancies of hutsnine and twelve with a view to giving notice to quit the huts.

TheCommitteeexaminedthewaitinglistfortheFisherman'sHuts.Afterabrief discussion:

ItwasAGREED:

That Mr Dy ke and Mr Lander are offered the ten ancy on the next available huts and that the Clerk investigates the eligibility of other persons on the waiting list.

6) GeneralIssues

a)UseofJetty

With reference to the use of the jetty, MrCiantarhighlighted the conflicts that existed and caused by casual users. Attention was also drawn to the possibility of installing fenders.

AfterabriefdiscussionitwasAGREED:

ThatpriorityforuseofthejettybeincorporatedwithintheRules& Regulations.

b)ProvisionofWaterSupply

It was requested that provision be made for water supplies to a number of distribution possible distribution points, as part of any result of a number of the second state of the second

ItwasAGREED:

That ducting to allow for the provion of water supply points be incorporated into the scope of works planned for the 2004/05 winter season.

c)BoatParkUsersGroup

 $\label{eq:mciantarinformed} MrCiantarinformed the meeting that he had been elected as the Representative for the Boat Park Users Group.$

d)FishingQuota's

MrL and erhighlighted his concerns for the future of the Swanage fishing fleet

following the recent announcement of the ``Western Waters-Directive'' is sued by the European Commission. His comments we renoted with interest and concern.

7) **DateofNextMeeting**

ThedateofthenextMeetingwassetfor

Friday12 thMarch2004 in the TownHall at 9.30a.m.